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Doug Froke <dfroke@lpge.k12.mn.us>

FW: We have received your submission re: Notice of Desire to Negotiate
1 message

Kaysie Worm <kworm@afscme65.org>

To: Daniel Ludvigson <dludvigson@lpge.k12.mn.us>

Cc: "dfroke@lpge.k12.mn.us" <dfroke@lpge.k12.mn.us>, AUDREY MORRILL <amorrill@Ipge.k12.mn.us>

Tue, Apr 29, 2025 at 12:34 PM

Good afternoon Daniel, below is confirmation of our filing with BMS to open negotiations for the next Clerical contract. Please
provide the dates the District is available to enter the table. Thank you.

Kaysie Worm
Labor Representative

AFSCME Council 65 | www.afscmeb5.0rg
Cell 320-982-0769 | kworm@afscmeb5.org

WHinnesota, Soeuth Datora & Honth Dakota

Notice: Information in this message or any attachment may contain confidential information. It may also be
subject to attorney-client, work product, confidentiality, or other privilege; or otherwise protected by law. Any
unauthorized review, copying, retransmission, use, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, please immediately notify the sender, and promptly delete this message.

From: Bureau of Mediation Services via Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 12:22 PM

To: Kaysie Worm <kworm@afscme65.org>

Subject: We have received your submission re: Notice of Desire to Negotiate

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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Sector: Public

Name of Employer: ISD 2753 - Long Prairie Grey Eagle Schools

Address: 205 2nd St S, Long Prairie, MN, 56347

Name of Employer Daniel Ludvigson

Representative or

Counsel:

Address: 205 2nd St S, Long Prairie, MN, 56347

Phone Number: (320) 732-2194

Email: dludvigson@lpge.k12.mn.us

Address: 3335 West St. Germain Street STE 107, St. Cloud, MN, 56301

Name of Union

Representative or Kaysie Worm

Counsel:

Address: 3335 West St. Germain Street STE 107, St. Cloud, MN, 56301
Phone Number: (320) 982-0769

Email: kworm@afscme65.org

Type of Employer: School District
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Bargaining Unit Type: School Clerical

Status of Employees
Involved? (Minn. Stat. Other Than Essential
179A.03, subd. 7):

Number of Employeesin 10
Unit:

Expiration Date of Current 06/30/2025
Contract:

Date Petitioner Will Send

Copy to Other Party(s): 04-29-2025

Name of Person Filing this

Notice: Kaysie Worm

E-Mail Address of Person

Filing this Notice: kworm@afscme65.0rg

Signature:

I~
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